Cheryl Atkinson

From: Graham Rawlings

Sent: 20 July 2015 09:28

To: LDF

Cc: Councillor Lunn; cllr.chris.pearson@northyorks.gov.uk; christopher pearson
Subject: SELBY HIGHWAY ASSESSMENT Question 19

Dear LDF Team,

The 2015 Highways Assessment Draft Part A includes a list of "committed developments” as shown in
Appendix E. This list was I understand given to Pell Frischmann by Selby District Council.

There are 15 committed developments in total. Of these 13 have received planning approval and one
(Olympia Park) is pending.

There is however, one development on the list that was REFUSED planning permission in 2013, well before
Pell Frischmann's survey was carried out in November 2014. This is 2013/0565/FUL for 15 Gypsy and
Traveller pitches on Burn airfield.

Is the inclusion of 2013/0565/FUL an error or does the Council intend to resubmit a planning application for
15 Gypsy and Traveller pitches on Burn airfield? In other words can you confirm this is actually a
committed development.

Thanks

Graham Rawlings
Burn Community Group



